From: Eileen Willmott

Sent: 12 August 2020 00:30

To: Planning

Subject: DPCAAC tree applications 11/08/20

Dear tree officers and planners,
List 592

2020/3163/T. 18 Dartmouth Park Road
No objection to selective crown reduction by 1-2m of the hazel tree, with crown thinning by
20%.

2020/3170/T. 16 Dartmouth Park Avenue
No objection to the crown reduction by 1-2m of the two copper beech trees.

2020/3188/T. 3 Holly Village

| do not object to the felling of this distorted Ash tree (T1) in the drying area, as two branches
have already snapped off, and other ash trees are nearby.

| do not object to the removal of 3m of two limbs of Plane tree (T2) which overhang the
neighbouring garden, in the garage area.

2020/3288/T. 25 St Alban’s Road

| have tried by letter to contact the two sisters and ask why they want to fell the Holly and
Elder trees, also the buddleia and forsythia bushes. If a tree officer is able to visit the rear
garden, then he will be able to decide, and be more informed than me, after seeing the
applicants and their reasons.

Thank you and stay safe,
Eileen Willmott



